
From: Lawyer, Dennis
To: cdiaz@tlbinc.net
Subject: T.L.B. Associates, Inc., Request for Additional Information Concerning Application for a License Amendment,

Control 582568
Date: Thursday, December 26, 2013 1:16:00 PM

Dear Mr. Diaz,
 
This is in reference to your letter dated November 12, 2013, requesting for amendment to
Nuclear Regulatory Commission License No. 19-31389-01.  In order to continue our
review, we need the following additional information:
 

1.    In your letter you stated that T.L.B. Associates has been sold to Soil and Land Use
Technology, Inc. by a comprehensive stock purchase.  NUREG-1556, Volume 15,
“Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses Program-Specific Guidance
About Changes of Control and About Bankruptcy Involving Byproduct, Source., or
Special Nuclear Material Licenses” requires a complete description of the
transaction.  Some information about the transaction is needed.

 
a.    What was the date of the transaction.
b.    Provide evidence of the transaction.
c.    Who previously owned the stock.

 
2.    On the second item of your letter, you told us that the Radiation Safety Officer

would be Mr. Clive Diaz.  You did not state if there were any other changes in
personnel.  In the telephone conversation on December 16, 2013, you stated that
Mr. William Wainger, CEO, will be the management contact.  NUREG-1556,
Volume 15, “Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses Program-Specific
Guidance About Changes of Control and About Bankruptcy Involving Byproduct,
Source., or Special Nuclear Material Licenses” states, “Changes in personnel that
need to be documented include individuals having control over licensed activities.
This may include, in some cases, officers of a corporation or other management
individuals who are listed on the license or referred to in the supporting
documentation.”  Please describe all changes of personnel that include individuals
having control over licensed activities or state that there are no other changes in
personnel.

 
3.    The letter was signed by the proposed Radiation Safety Officer.  The letter needs to

be signed by T.L.B. Associates, Inc. management contact and a management
representative of Soil and Land Use Technology, Inc.

 
We will continue our review upon receipt of this information.  Please reply to my attention
at the Region 1 Office (Address below) and refer to Mail Control No. 582568.  If you have
technical questions regarding this letter, please call me at (610) 337-5366.  Please only
submit information that is not proprietary and can be made publically available.
 
The NRC’s Safety Culture Policy Statement became effective in June 2011.  While a policy
statement and not a regulation, it sets forth the agency’s expectations for individuals and
organizations to establish and maintain a positive safety culture.  You can access the
policy statement and supporting material that may benefit your organization on NRC’s
safety culture Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/enforcement/safety-
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culture.html.  We strongly encourage you to review this material and adapt it to your
particular needs in order to develop and maintain a positive safety culture as you engage
in NRC-regulated activities.
 
Please note that you may not reply to this letter by return e-mail.  Your reply must be in
writing by letter or facsimile (610-337-5269).  If we do not receive a reply from you within
30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to
pursue your application.
 
Region 1 Office Mailing Address:  Licensing Assistance Team, US Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Region I, 2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100, King of Prussia, PA
19406-2713.
 
 
Dennis Lawyer
Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Nuclear Material Safety
610-337-5366
610-337-5269 (F)
 


